Tiria Phillips

Registered Nurse

Victorville, CA 92395 tirialp@hotmail.com +1 909 278 1114

Organized and knowledgeable Registered Nurse experienced in treating and caring for patients. Successful in providing fast and accurate assessments and working calmly under pressure. Collaborate well with doctors to maintain top-notch healthcare practices.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

West Los Angeles Kaiser Permanente - Los Angeles, CA February 2022 to February 2022

Demonstrated high degree of confidentiality, positive interpersonal skills and adaptability in fast-paced and unpredictable medical environment.

Maintained thorough, accurate and confidential documentation in electronic medical records.

Administered medications and treatments, monitoring patients for reactions and side effects.

Registered Nurse

CVS Pharmacy - Los Angeles, CA October 2021 to January 2022

Prepared, administered and provided vaccination services.

Recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.

Worked closely with Physicians and other health members to provide and coordinate patient care and educate patients about various health conditions.

Registered Nurse, Med Surg

California Rehabilitation Institute - Los Angeles, CA April 2021 to June 2021

Educate and assist patients how to appropriately manage chronic illnesses and injuries.

Assist patients in returning to their normal lives following a serious illness or injury.

Teach specific rehabilitation nursing techniques to help patients develop the self-care skills necessary to move toward full rehabilitation.

Share pertinent information occurring in the disease processes underlying disabilities

Registered Nurse, MS/Tele

Dignity Health California Medical Center - Los Angeles, CA December 2020 to March 2021

Maintain safe work environment while working on covid positive unit. Transfuse plasma to positive covid patients.

Transfuse blood and blood products to pts with critically low hemoglobin levels.

Care for trauma patients with GSW, auto versus pedestrian, patients involved in auto accidents.

Recognizing signs of stroke and acting fast in the treatment of a stroke diagnosis.

Assist with Rapid Response and Code blue.

Registered Nurse, MS/Tele

Pacifica Hospital Of The Valley - Los Angeles, CA August 2020 to December 2020

Implement safety precautions, ensure all PPE is on before entering a positive Covid19 patients rooms. Emphasize with patient and patient support systems, express compassion and understanding of situation.

Collaborate with physicians and members of the Healthcare team, ensuring the coordination of care between other disciplines.

Ensure patient safety by utilizing the 5 rights before administration of IV, PO, G-tube,

IM, SQ, or topical medications.

Registered Nurse

Docs Hospital - Los Angeles, CA January 2020 to December 2020

Observe and document patient factors such as diet, physical activity levels and behaviors to understand conditions and effectively modify treatment plans.

Perioperative care, ensuring all bloodwork, medical history, and exams are completed.

Postoperative care, review post-op orders and continuously monitor patients vital signs, set up and administer fluids.

Registered Nurse, MS/Tele

Kindred San Gabriel Hospital - Covina, CA June 2019 to January 2020

Observe strict safety measures, including checking medication dosages before administration of intravenous, rectal, oral, and intramuscular injections to patients.

Tracheostomy care, suction, and change dressings when needed.

Perform wound care for specific type of treatment such as pressure sores to prevent infection and speed healing.

Monitor lab values for any critical levels and report any critical levels to the Physician in a timely manner.

Registered Nurse

Los Angeles City Health Clinic - Los Angeles, CA December 2018 to December 2019

Participate in patient follow-up activities as directed by providers for normal and abnormal laboratory, DI or specialty consult results.

Perform wound care, provide patient education and information about chronic care, disease prevention, and the promotion of health maintenance.

Sterile dressing change, wound debridement and irrigation.

Perform triage on patients that request same day or urgent appointments.

Registered Nurse

Grifols Plasma - Van Nuys February 2018 to June 2019

Ensure Donor Suitability & Eligibility - Assessments / Screenings

Provide counseling & referrals to ineligible donor candidates.

Monitor patient reactions to drugs and carefully document progress of individuals participating in clinical trials.

Handle adverse reactions - sickness, light-headedness, weakness, fainting.

Administration of Red blood cells to eligible Anti D donors, vaccines, flu shots.

Education

ADN in Nursing

Los Angeles City College - Los Angeles, CA February 2015 to June 2017

Skills

- Patient Care Assessment SBAR Communication Compassionate and Caring Critical Thinking Creative Problem Solving Medical Record Keeping Charting Systems: Epic, Cerner, Meditech, CPSI
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Triage
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

RN License

ACLS Certification